Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF BENGUET

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
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To: Public Schools District Supervisors and District Heads ‘ ’ /Qf
Heads, Public Secondary Schools = LER T
School/District Nurses ' -
School Health Section Pg
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From: MARIE CAROLYK'H

Subject: SCHOOL HEALTH SECTION PERSONNEL REGULAR MEETING
FOR FEBRUARY 2018

Date: February 27, 2018

1. All School Health Personnel are required to attend the Regular Meeting at Adivay Hall,
Benguet Division Office on March 9, 2018. The meeting shall start at 8:00 AM.

2. The agenda are the fdllowing:
a) Responsible Parenthood and Reproductive Health
b) Basic Food Handling
¢) Annual Medical Check Up (Form 86) concerns
d) Weekly Iron Folic Acid (WIFA) Supplementation concerns
e) Other School Health and Administrative matters

3. Participants are expected to bring the following:
a) DTR
b) MAR
¢) Deworming Accomplishment Report
d) Consolidated Endline Nutritional Status
¢) Quarterly Narrative Report

4. Expenses incurred in attendance to this meeting shall be charged to local funds subject to
usual accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

5. Immediate dissemination to all concerned is desired
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